. 1 OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Ce !l. Carr, Division Engineer

owar

MIDLAND ~ TEXAS

Dear !Mr. Carr: RE: Grambling-State No. {Rell,
NE/4 NE/4 34-168-35K, lea County, N M

Reference is made to your letter of Novembgf 26 pertaining to
the above-captiored well operated by your “company. -

Permission is he granted to prcnim;ir this well during the months
of December 1954 January 1955 in- ‘order to obtain sufficient
reservoir date as jpay be advisable, provided the well is not pro-
duced during the périod at a rate in excess of ome and one-quarter
(1) million cubic feet per day.

s

&\ .
":,\ Very truly yours,
o \«f,‘/’r

We Be H‘O.y

Secretary - Director
WBM:nr

cc:s Mr. Stanley J. Shnley/
01l Conservation Commission
Hobbs N M
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